Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Raymond

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBN584J & SLW7885D on 02/08/2018 LKK REF
CC6/AIG18014494/Uha3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Raymond,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

P

" Save the Larth- Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 August, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Raymond; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBN584) & SLW7885D on 02/08/2018

WTHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Raymond,

Thank you for the email.



Dear Vic,

Kindly assist CC6/A1G18014494/Uha3

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be
deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Raymond [mailto:raymond@bhh.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 14 August, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Accident Involving FBN584J & SLW7885D on 02/08/2018

Dear Vivian / Thin Thin,
Mr. Marcus has surveyed the above mentioned bike at our workshop on 10/08/2018.

Please advise your insured liability for direct settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969

Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg
Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg
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